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From: Planning
Sent: 07 September 2016 16:52
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2016/0613/NM - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from

Ms Sara Robin at Yorkshire Wildlife Trust, 1 St Georges Place, York, YO24 1GN

I have checked the photos and plans and earlier surveys and comments. The proposed changes to the
planning permission will not have an impact on bats. | presume that a European Protected Species Licence
has been obtained for the works as per the bat survey by Wold Ecology in 2015?

Sara Robin

Conservation Officer (Planning)

Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

1 St George's Place

York

Y024 1GN

Website: http://www.ywt.org.uk

Comments made by Ms Sara Robin of Yorkshire Wildlife Trust, 1 St Georaes Place. York, YO24 1GN






